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TRANSMITTAL

TO:; MR. SCOTT SEERY DATE: 5/28/92
ACHCSA-DEH PROJECT NUMBER: 61026.01
80 SWAN WAY, ROOM 200 SUBJECT: ARCO STATION 2152 AT
QAKLAND, CALIFORNIA 94621 22141 CENTER STREET, CASTRO VALLEY, CA
FROM: ROBERT CAMPEELL
TITLE: STAFF GEOLOGIST
WE ARE SENDING YOU [XZA ttached [ ] Under separate cover via the following items:
[] Shop drawings [] Prints [] Reports [ 1 Specifications
[] Letters [1 Change Orders [1]
COPIES DATED NO. DESCRIPTION
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THESE ARE TRANSMITTED as checked below:

[ ] For review and comment [ I Approved as submitted [] Resubmit ___ copies for approval
[] As requested [ 1 Approved as noted [] Submit  copies for distribution
{ } For appraval [ 1 Return for corrections []1 Return ___ corrected prints
[ ] For your files []

REMARKS: CC: MR. MICHAEL WHELAN, ARCO PRODUCTS COMPANY

Copies: 1 to project file no. 61026.01

*Revision Date: 11/21/91
*File Name: TRANSMT.PRJ
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Working To Restore Nature

3315 Almaden Expressway, Suite 34
San Jose, CA95118

Phone: (408) 264-7723

Fax: (408) 264-2435

May 22, 1992

0505SSEE.2152
61026.01
Mzr. Scott Seery
Alameda County Health Care Services Agency
Department of Environmental Health
80 Swan Way, Room 200
Qakland, California 94624
Subject: Site Status Update for ARCO Station 2152, 22141 Center Street, Castro

Valley, California.
Dear Mr. Seery:
This letter provides an update on investigation and remedial activities conducted for the
above-referenced site. This update covers site activities performed during April 1992, and
site activities anticipated for the month of May 1992.
April 1992 Activities

0  Performed quarterly groundwater monitoring and sampling.

©  Continued Draft Report of Limited Subsurface Environmental Investigation
for onsite soil borings drilled and sampled in February 1992,

o  Met with the County of Alameda Public Works Agency on April 7, 1992
to determine building planning and zoning department requirements.

Work Anticipated for May 1992
©  Monthly groundwater monitoring will continue.
o0 Submit Draft Limited Subsurface Environmental Investigation to ARCO.

o  Submit draft Design Package including plans and specifications for installation
of the proposed vapor extraction system.
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Site Status Update May 22, 1992
ARCO Station 2152, Castro Valley, California 61026.01

If you have any questions or comments regarding this letter, please call us at (408) 264-7723.

Sincerely,
RESNA Industries

Robert D. Campbell
Staff Geologist

Joel Coffman
Project Geologist

cc: Mr. Michael Whelan, ARCO Products Company
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